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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 20 February 2019 1:3'1 PM

'Jocelyn Ng'; SUR

RE: MV - SKW8058E - DOA: 19/02/7019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value ofSKW 8058E is $60-$62K(Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday,20 February 2019 11:37 AM

subject: MV - SKW8058E - DOA: !9 /O2/2O19

Dea r Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

f+ave a great week aheadt

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6725 7402 | iocetvn nq@sq. msie-asia. com
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Do9 . rtl'lrl
Ve-hicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType:

' Owner lD:

sinsapore NRtc (/hS lqJ
7-774t

Vehicle Details

: Vtr+ No.l
' Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

sKW8058E

20 Feb 2079

VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA GP 1,4T5I 90 A/T TL 1632G5

PrimaryColour:

Man!facturingYear:

Engine No.:

Chessis No.:

CAXF8O313

w\\Nzzz76zGMoo2499

_-.,1'4aximum Power Output:
' Open N4arketValue:

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

$17,523.00

17 Nov2015._ OriginalRegistrationDatel

, First Registration Date: 17 Nov2015

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

. - P-ARF_EIisibility:

PARF Elisibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

-_- lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Datei

$17,523.AO

15 Nov 2025

$13,742.OO

16 Nov 2025

_ 
COE Category:

COE PeriodlYears):

QP Paid:

. A-carupto 1600cc & 97kW(130bhp) ..,
10

$56,001.00

$37,7 4A.OO

$50,890.00

The information contained herein is correct as at20 Feb 2079

9cs- ozr
OK

COE Rebate Amount:

Totel Rebate Amount:



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Scheme:

sKw8o58E

VehicleType: P10 - Passenger Motorcar

VehicleAttachment 1: NoAttachment

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA GP 1.4ISI 90 A,/T TL 1632G5

wvw7z7l6zGM002499

20 J.5

Original Registration Date: 17 Nov 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category: A-Ca.upto 1600cc & 97kW(130bhp)

CO Emission:

HL Em ssron:

NOx Emission:

PM Fmission:

Late renewal tee(5) will be imoosed if road lax / lay up has exp:red. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) paya b le.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle willfollowthe vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is beingtransferred.

Amount Payable 
AmountBelorecsT GSTAmount AmountAftercsT

rransrerFee, ti:l ot] 
,i:i

TotalAmount Payable i

You may print this page for reference.
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